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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Petrone, Karen
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 12:04 PM
To: Hamilton, David E; Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to HIS 109

Dear Sheila,  
 
We do indeed want both to include the course in the core and have it approved for DL 
delivery.   Thanks, Karen Petrone 
________________________________ 
From: Brothers, Sheila C 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 9:10 AM 
To: Hamilton, David E; Campbell, Tracy 
Cc: Ashby, Caleb C; Ellis, Janie 
Subject: Proposed Changes to HIS 109 
 
Good morning. I am writing in regards to the proposed change to HIS 109. (attached) There is 
one issue with the course change form. 
 
Q#2k: There is no indication on the form that this course is being requested for DL delivery. 
However, a DL form is included with the proposal. Please clarify. 
Upon receipt of the requested information, it can be placed on a web transmittal for final 
Senate approval. 
 
Thank you, 
Sheila 
 
 
 
 
Sheila Brothers 
Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees Office of the Senate Council 203E Main 
Building, ‐0032 Phone (859) 257‐5872 http://www.uky.edu/faculty/senate 
 
















































